
  CITY OF REDLANDS 
TRAFFIC AND PARKING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

    

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact 
Goutam K. Dobey of Municipal Utilities/Engineering Department at (909) 798-7584 x2.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting 
will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. NOTE: Any writings or documents 
distributed to a majority of the Traffic and Parking Commission regarding an open session agenda item less than 72 hours before 
this meeting are available at https://www.cityofredlands.org/traffic-and-parking-commission or the Municipal Utilities & 
Engineering Department at 35 Cajon Street, Suite 15A for public inspection or by calling 909-789-7584 x 7. 

 (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II) 
 

 
ERIC SHAMP, CHAIR 

CASSIE MACDUFF, VICE CHAIR 
KEVIN MORNINGSTAR, COMMISSIONER 
BILL WADDELL, COMMISSIONER  
 

ANDREW HODER, COMMISSIONER 
CARL DAVIS, COMMISSIONER  

BENJAMIN DANIEL PEREZ, COMMMISSIONER 
 

Thursday, May 23, 2024, at 6:00 P.M. 
City Council Chamber, Civic Center 

35 Cajon Street, Suite 2, Redlands, CA 
 

This will be an open public meeting. The following information comprises the agenda for a meeting of 
the Traffic and Parking Commission of the City of Redlands. 
 

1. ATTENDANCE & CALL TO ORDER  

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

A. Minutes of the regular meeting of March 28, 2024  

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

The public is invited to speak on items not listed on this agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the 
Commission. However, no general discussion of such items, or action on such items, may be taken. 
Comments are limited to three minutes.  

4. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Request to establish on-street parking restrictions on Al Harris Lane and 3rd Street 
between Redlands Boulevard and Orange Street  

B. Review and clarify Traffic and Parking Commission responsibilities and consider ordinance 
updates 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Crosswalk/Intersection Improvement Requests 

a. Ford Street and Redlands Boulevard 

b. Cajon Street and Highland Avenue 

c. Citrus Avenue and 9th Street 

B. 2024 Speed Survey Request for Proposal (RFP) 

 

https://www.cityofredlands.org/traffic-and-parking-commission


  CITY OF REDLANDS 
TRAFFIC AND PARKING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

   

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact 
Goutam K. Dobey of Municipal Utilities/Engineering Department at (909) 798-7584 x2.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting 
will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. NOTE: Any writings or documents 
distributed to a majority of the Traffic and Parking Commission regarding an open session agenda item less than 72 hours before 
this meeting are available at https://www.cityofredlands.org/traffic-and-parking-commission for public inspection or at the 
Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department, 35 Cajon Street, Suite 15A by calling 909-789-7584 x 7. 

 (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II) 

C. Safety report on intersection collisions

D. Pavement Management Program (PMP) update

E. Status of Traffic and Parking Commission 
budget

F. Status of work orders 
6. COMMISSIONER ANNOUNCEMENTS, REPORTS ON ACTIVITIES, AND/OR REQUEST

FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. ADJOURNMENT – Next Meeting is July 25, 2024 at 6:00 PM

https://www.cityofredlands.org/traffic-and-parking-commission


 

CITY OF REDLANDS 
TRAFFIC AND PARKING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, March 28, 2024 at 6:00 P.M. 

 
MINUTES 

   
1.  ATTENDANCE & CALL TO ORDER 

 
The regular meeting of the Traffic and Parking Commission was called to order at 6:01 
pm by Chairperson Eric Shamp. 

 
  Roll Call: 

Present    
Commissioners: 
Eric Shamp  
 

Staff: 
Ryan Steinhaus, PD 
 

  

Cassie MacDuff 
Kevin Morningstar 
Carl Davis 
Andrew Hoder 
 
Absent 
Commissioners: 
Bill Waddell (excused) 
Benjamin D. Perez (excused) 
 

Brian Desatnik, DSD 
John Harris, MUED 
Goutam Dobey, MUED 
Charles Duggan, City Manager 
 

  

 
 
 
 

   2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Hoder and seconded by Commissioner 
Morningstar to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on January 25, 
2024. By roll call vote of 5-0, the motion carried. 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mark Walker, resident, raised concerns about the intersection of Ford Street and 
Redlands Boulevard. He pointed out the absence of crosswalks, mentioned that the 
timing on eastbound Redlands Boulevard prioritizes the left-turning lane onto 
northbound Ford Street, causing issues, and noted minimal enforcement in the 
intersection. He suggested extending the phase for southbound Ford Street. 
 
The commission requested a designated time on the agenda for making comments 
and proposing future agenda items. 

 
4. OLD BUSINESS 

 
4A. Request to establish on-street parking restrictions on Al Harris Lane and 3rd 

Street between Redlands Boulevard and Orange Street  



 

Traffic and Parking Commission  
March 28, 2024, Regular Meeting 

Page 2 
 

Mr. Dobey stated that Arteco Partners, the owner of Redlands Public Market, seeks 
parking solutions for 330 N 3rd Street. The proposal, initially presented to the Traffic 
and Parking Commission on January 25, 2024, was revised after discussions with 
local businesses. Changes include converting parking in the Santa Fe district to 90-
minute zones and establishing 10-minute parking in front of the market.  
 
Glenn Fearon of Property One, LLC, was pleased to engage in discussions with the 
Redlands Public Market developer and the City regarding the parking restrictions. An 
additional comment suggested making Al Harris Lane one-way traffic. 
 
Vice Chair MacDuff inquired about Property One's plans to prevent patrons of the 
Redlands Public Market from using their parking spaces. Mr. Fearon expressed 
concern about this issue and emphasized his dissatisfaction with the plan being 
accepted without a parking strategy. 
 
The commission called upon Jerry Tessier, owner of the Redlands Public Market, to 
address their questions. Queries included whether the movie theater owners were 
contacted, how staff will indicate short-term parking, and why 90-minute parking was 
chosen over 2-hour parking. Mr. Tessier explained that efforts were made to contact 
the theater management but were unsuccessful. He clarified that the 90-minute 
parking zone was agreed upon by neighboring businesses. Mr. Harris clarified that 
the curb for short-term parking in front of the Public Market will be painted green, and 
signage can be added. Regarding public awareness of parking locations, Mr. Tessier 
mentioned the use of signage, QR codes, and social media. Questions were raised 
about the narrow curve transition between 3rd Street and Al Harris Lane and its 
suitability for fire vehicles, to which Mr. Tessier stated that the design engineer 
deemed it appropriate. 
 
Business owner Bryan Bruce supported the suggestion of converting the area into a 
one-way street, citing safety concerns at the Orange Street and Al Harris Lane 
intersection. 
 
Vice Chair MacDuff proposed adding more 90-minute parking by reducing 10-minute 
parking to two (2) or three (3) spaces and studying the possibility of making Al Harris 
Lane one-way westbound. Commissioner Morningstar expressed concern about 
imposing public parking restrictions for the benefit of one (1) business and 
recommended that the Public Market owner reach out to the theater owners to 
explore using their parking spaces. He also supported studying the one-way street 
proposal and suggested deferring the agenda item. Commissioner Hoder suggested 
installing a traffic signal on Al Harris Lane and Orange Street to facilitate left turns 
onto Orange Street and inquired about the potential traffic impact of future 
developments on the north side of Al Harris Lane and their parking needs. Chair 
Shamp noted that State Street has precedence for requesting parking restrictions, 
proposed studying the one-way street suggestion, asked staff to determine if State 
Street has a similar ratio of 10-minute parking zones per restaurant for comparison, 
and requested directional signage to the public parking lot. 



 

Traffic and Parking Commission  
March 28, 2024, Regular Meeting 

Page 3 
 

 
The commission decided to table the item for further discussion to the next 
meeting. 
 

4B. Request to clarify and distinguish the scope of the Traffic and Parking 
Commission with regard to the responsibilities and duties of the Planning 
Commission 

 
Chair Shamp proposed discussing agenda items 4B, 4C, and 4D together since they 
are related and suggested combining them into one (1) agenda item in the future. He 
briefly introduced the agenda items. 
 
Mr. Harris explained that, after consulting with the City Attorney, some suggested 
items fall outside the purview of the Traffic and Parking Commission, such as 
addressing parking issues on private property, which falls under the Planning 
Commission's jurisdiction. However, the City Attorney had no issue with the 
commission being involved in multifamily projects that impact public right-of-way or 
non-vehicular traffic issues. Mr. Harris mentioned that altering the definition of certain 
terms related to vehicles or traffic is challenging due to the complexity of various 
codes and laws. 
 
The commission requested staff to draft language to amend the municipal code and 
address non-motorized traffic and multifamily projects within their jurisdiction. 
 
The commission also inquired about how they would be informed about issues within 
their purview presented to the Planning Commission. Mr. Harris stated he will provide 
some ideas at the next meeting. The commission sought clarification on the 
difference between a resolution and an ordinance. Mr. Duggan clarified that a 
resolution signifies a certain course of action, while an ordinance carries the weight of 
law. Commissioners do not have the authority to pass ordinances or resolutions. 
They can only make recommendations to the City Council. 
 
Vice Chair MacDuff commended Chairperson Shamp for his editorials, viewing them 
as educational for the City. She asked about the process for commissioners to write 
editorials. Mr. Harris suggested presenting the idea to the commissioner first, and he 
could determine if it needs approval from the City Attorney. Chairperson Shamp 
suggested making it clear in the editorial that the comment represents the individual 
and not the commission or the City. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
This item was tabled for further discussion to the next meeting. 
 

4C. Request to clarify the scope of the Traffic and Parking Commission with regard 
to non-motorized traffic 

 
This item was tabled for further discussion at the next meeting. 
 



 

Traffic and Parking Commission  
March 28, 2024, Regular Meeting 

Page 4 
 

4D. Request to update ordinances regarding bicycle licenses  
 

This item was tabled for further discussion to the next meeting. 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5A. Safety report on downtown parking 

 
Mr. Dobey indicated that the request originated from our Downtown Parking Study 
discussions, where the commission examined parking conditions and future 
possibilities for parking in Redlands. As part of the study, a survey was conducted, 
revealing safety concerns in certain parking areas. In response, the commission 
deemed it important to further investigate and obtain a safety report specifically for 
the studied area. 
 
Sgt. Steinhaus presented the safety report, focusing on crimes against persons and 
other calls for service that may pose safety concerns within or near downtown 
Redlands parking locations. The analysis included police data from January 01, 
2020, to February 29, 2024. Sgt. Steinhaus proceeded to provide an overview of the 
safety report. 
 
Questions were raised regarding whether the report could detail what happens after 
an officer resolves a call for service, including the disposition of the call. 

 
5B. Status of Traffic and Parking Commission budget 

 
Mr. Dobey provided an overview of TPC budget expenditures, noting that $82,000 
remains unutilized. Mr. Harris clarified that unused TPC funds do not carry over to 
the next fiscal year. 
 
The commission requested to include on a future agenda the installation of 
crosswalks on Highland Avenue and Cajon Street, as well as allowing sidewalks 
along Prospect Park. 
 
Vice Chair MacDuff proposed potential uses for the unspent budget, such as 
directional signs for downtown parking and extending the left turn lane pocket on 
southbound California Street at Redlands Boulevard. 
 

5C. Status of work orders  
 
Mr. Dobey presented a slide and provided a brief overview of the status of work 
orders that were previously recommended by the Commission and approved by City 
Council, and the status of work orders which do not require Commission 
recommendation and have been approved and completed by city staff in accordance 
with the Redlands Municipal Code. 
 



 

Traffic and Parking Commission  
March 28, 2024, Regular Meeting 

Page 5 
 

5D. Roundabouts presentation 
  

Mr. Dobey gave a presentation on roundabouts beginning with an introduction to what 
roundabouts are and why they are effective traffic management tools. It covered 
various types of roundabouts and outlined their pros, such as safety benefits like 
reduced conflict points and crash reduction, as well as reduced delay for drivers.  
 
The presentation then delved into specific examples of conceptual designs for 
roundabouts, including Ford St/5th Ave, Colton/Dearborn Ave, and a mini-roundabout 
at Highland/Cedar/Crown. Additionally, it highlighted roundabouts in neighboring 
cities, such as Yucaipa Blvd & 2nd St and Yucaipa Blvd & California St in the City of 
Yucaipa, and Flint Ave & 6th St in the City of Long Beach. 
 
The discussion focused on traffic impacts during construction, roundabout costs, and 
truck maneuverability. Mr. Harris clarified that roundabouts can be constructed in 
phases to maintain traffic flow. He noted that while roundabout costs are higher than 
signals, their maintenance costs are lower. Additionally, roundabouts are designed 
with truck aprons to facilitate truck turns. Vice Chair MacDuff voiced support for 
roundabouts but cautioned about potential rush hour backups on high-volume roads. 
Chairperson Shamp echoed support for roundabouts as another viable solution worth 
exploring. 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT – Next regular meeting will be held on May 23, 2024. 

 
Before adjournment, Chairperson Shamp asked if there were any comments or 
requests for future agenda items by the commission. 
 
Commissioner Davis expressed his discontent for the lack of traffic enforcement and 
requested that the police gather data on the effectiveness of controlled intersections. 
He asked for citations for all controlled intersections in the 2022 and 2023 calendar 
years. 
 
Vice Chair MacDuff asked when City Council was presented with the idea of Citrus 
Avenue as a one-way street. Mr. Harris clarified that City Council was presented with 
the idea of a one-way street on Citrus Avenue as part of TPC’s recommendations of 
the Downtown Parking Study. 
 
Commissioner Morningstar stated that the commission should look at signal timing, 
inquired about the current pavement management plan, and commented on the low 
visibility of striping on some city streets. 
 
The meeting was adjourned by Chairperson Shamp at 8:37 p.m. 



 

 

 

City of 

REDLANDS 
Incorporated 1888 

Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Eric Shamp, Traffic and Parking Commission Chair 
 
FROM:  Johana Silva, Associate Engineer 
 
DATE:   May 15, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Parking Restrictions on Al Harris Lane and 3rd Street Staff Memo 
 

Overview: 

Arteco Partners owns the Redlands Public Market, a future development at 330 N 3rd Street with 
approximately twenty (20) small restaurants in a historic building lacking on-site parking. The 
market will rely on public parking options amid the Santa Fe Historic District. The proposal aims 
to discourage long-term parking in prime on-street spaces, encouraging extended stays to use off-
street lots and the Stuart Avenue parking garage. 
 
Proposal Details: 
 
The proposal was presented to the Traffic and Parking Commission on January 25, 2024, leading 
to further discussions with local business owners. These discussions resulted in revised 
recommendations, now proposing: 
 
• Ninety-Minute Parking Zones: Implementation of 90-minute parking zones on Al Harris Lane 

and 3rd Street, effective from 10:00 AM to 10:00 PM. 
 
• Ten-Minute Parking Zone: Establishment of a 10-minute parking zone on 3rd Street in front 

of Redlands Public Market for quick takeout pickups and delivery driver use. 
 
Further Research and Recommendations: 
 
During the March 28th TPC meeting, the commission directed staff to investigate the following: 
 
1. Conversion of Al Harris Lane to One-Way Westbound: To convert Al Harris Lane to one-way 

westbound, northbound traffic on 3rd Street will need to be redirected. This can be avoided by 

 
 
 
 

 
 

JOHN R. HARRIS 
Director 

 
 



 

 

 

converting both 3rd Street and Al Harris Lane to one-way streets. This configuration could add 
approximately thirty-one (31) angled parking spaces, similar to the amount initially proposed 
with parallel parking. However, the one-way configuration could lead to vehicle spillback onto 
Orange Street during peak times due to having only one entry point and lane, which would 
decrease the maximum traffic flow in the area. 
 

2. State Street Parking Ratio: Attachment B depicts the parking stalls on State Street between 
Cajon Street and Redlands Boulevard, which include a combination of ADA stalls, 30-minute, 
and 2-hour parking zones. The diagram considers only the parking stalls and eateries fronting 
State Street. The ratio of eateries to 30-minute parking is 13:5, while the ratio of eateries to 2-
hour parking is 13:140. 

 
3. Parking Signs to Stuart Street Parking: Signs guiding motorists to the Stuart Street Parking Lot 

can be placed from the 3rd Street/Al Harris Lane exit points to the parking lot. It is 
recommended that these signs show a right turn arrow from exit points to reduce left turns and 
congestion in the area. 

 
4. Traffic Signal at Orange Street and Al Harris Lane: Staff recommends against installing a 

traffic signal at the proposed traffic signal. It is located approximately 400 feet from two traffic 
signals and 100 feet from railroad tracks. The proximately to the railroad track presents safety 
concerns including potential signal confusion and queue spillback onto the tracks, increasing 
collision risks. Additionally, traffic flow could be disrupted, leading to congestion and delays, 
especially during peak hours or frequent train passages.  

 
Please review these recommendations and provide further direction on how to proceed. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Johana Silva 
Associate Engineer 
jsilva@cityofredlands.org 
(909) 798-7584 x7 
 
Attachments: 
 A – One-Way Street Exhibit  
 B – State Street Parking Ratio 
 C – Parking Signs Exhibit 
 D – Proposed Parking Restrictions Map 
  
  

mailto:jsilva@cityofredlands.org


CITY OF REDLANDS
EXHIBITMunicipal Utilities and Engineering Department

AL HARRIS LANE & 3RD STREET
ONE-WAY STREET WITH ANGLED PARKING

NTS

SHEET 1 OF 1

AL HARRIS LANE

O
R

A
N

G
E 

ST
R

EE
T

REDLANDS BLVD

3R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

.

..

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



STATE STREET PARKING

PARKING RATIO PER EATERY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 1 2 3 4 5

LEGEND

     30-MIN PARKING ZONE

     2-HR PARKING ZONE

     ADA PARKING

     FREIGHT LOADING 

Designation No. of Parking Spaces Ratio  (Eatery:Parking Spaces)

2-Hour Zone 13:140

30-min Zone 13:5

ADA 13:10

Freight Loading 13:1

Total Spaces

Restaurants/Eateries Fronting State Street

13

Total Businesses Fronting State Street

71

16

17

6
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

156

1

1

9
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

R
E

D
L

A
N

D
S

 B
L

V
D

PARKING DESIGNATION DIAGRAM OF STATE STREET BETWEEN CAJON STREET AND REDLANDS BOULEVARD

140

5

10

1

C
A

JO
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

1

17

7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1

1

7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

17 1



OR
AN

GE
 S

T

E REDLANDS BLVDW REDLANDS BLVD

RU
IZ 

ST

1S
T S

T

3R
D 

STN EUREKA ST

ORIENTAL AVE

N 
5T

H 
ST

W STUART AVE

Copyright nearmap 2015

LOCATION MAP

OneStop.mxd

0 90 180
Feet

Scale

This map was produced by the City of Redlands,
Geographic Information System. 
The City of Redlands assumes no warranty or 
legal responsibility for the information contained 
on this map.  
The data used to generate this map is dynamic
in nature, therefore the information shown may 
or may not be the most current.

May 9, 2024

.

PUBLIC PARKING
SIGN OPTIONS



greg s
Rectangle

greg s
Arrow

greg s
Text Box
North

greg s
Text Box
LegendRed = No ParkingBlue = 10 Min ParkingPurple = 90 Min Parking (10am to 10pm)

greg s
Text Box
Al Harris Ln & Third StreetProposed on street Parking Designation Map2/14/2024

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Highlight

greg s
Line

greg s
Line

greg s
Text Box
Note: Future adjustments to driveways and restricted parking zones may be required when the new apartment building is constructed.

greg s
Arrow

jsilva
Dimension

jsilva
Dimension

jsilva
Dimension

jsilva
Dimension

jsilva
Dimension

jsilva
Dimension

jsilva
Text Box
26'

jsilva
Text Box
32'

jsilva
Text Box
545'

jsilva
Text Box
32'

jsilva
Text Box
40'

jsilva
Text Box
28'

jsilva
Text Box
170'

jsilva
Text Box
120'

jsilva
Text Box
115'

jsilva
Text Box
120'

jsilva
Text Box
22'

jsilva
Text Box
75'

jsilva
Text Box
30'

jsilva
Text Box
20'

jsilva
Text Box
90'

jsilva
Text Box
130'

jsilva
Text Box
23'

jsilva
Text Box
20'

jsilva
Text Box
10'



City of Redlands Police Department
Traffic Collisions Report  January 2022 – December 2023



Traffic Collisions January 2022 – December 2023

Traffic CommissionCity of Redlands



Citations January 2022 – December 2023

Warning/Verb Written Citation Adult Citation Juvenile

Traffic CommissionCity of Redlands

Traffic Citation



Traffic Collisions by Weekday January 2022 – December 2023

Traffic CommissionCity of Redlands

Sunday

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

133

171

185

209

197

212

161



Traffic Collisions by Time-of-Day January 2022 – December 2023

Traffic CommissionCity of Redlands



Collision by Intersections Map January 2022 – December 2023

Traffic CommissionCity of Redlands



Intersections with Traffic Lights and Stop Signs

Traffic CommissionCity of Redlands



105,000.00$    FY 23/24 MUED BUDGET ALLOCATION FOR APPROVED TPC PROJECTS

3,267.62$              79,106.88$     
EXPENDITURE FOR EQUIPMENT ONLY 

INSTALLATION PERFORMED IN-HOUSE
2 3/7/2024

PURCHASE ORDER FOR TWO AMBER FLASHING BEACON 

FOR CURVE AHEAD SIGN ON SAN TIMOTEO CANYON 

ROAD EAST OF NEVADA STREET

COMPLETE 82,374.50$      

TRAFFIC & PARKING COMMISSION

EXPENDITURE TRACKING WORKSHEET

FY 2023-24 5/14/2024

ITEM
TPC 

MEETING
DESCRIPTION STATUS

AVAILABLE 

BUDGET

UNBUDGETED 

REVENUE

EXPENDITURE/ 

COST ESTIMATE

REMAINING 

BUDGET
COMMENTS

22,625.50$            82,374.50$     

FY 23/24 EXPENDITURE FOR INSTALLATION COSTS ONLY

$29,098.67 DEVELOPER OBLIGATION

$47,871.14 EXPENDITURE IN FY 22/23 FOR EQUIPMENT COST

1 5/25/2022
WABASH AVENUE MID-BLOCK CROSSWALK (SYLVAN 

BOULEVARD-MONTECITO LANE)
COMPLETE 105,000.00$    



Item
Traffic and Parking 

Commission 
Meeting

Description of Request 
Recommended 
for City Council?

City Council 
Meeting

Approved by 
City Council?

Work Order 
Issued

Work Order Status

Item Description of Request 
Work Order 

Issued
Work  Status

1
Install two (2) curve ahead warning signs on Sunset Drive 
between Kincaid Street and Ridge Street  3/14/2024 Completed

Status of Work Orders Approved by  Staff

Work Order Status as of  May 14, 2024

Traffic and Parking Commission Approved Items Work Order Status

None


	ADP92BE.tmp
	MINUTES

	Al Harris Staff Memo.pdf
	One-Way Street Exhibit3.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	One-Way Street Exhibit-AL HARRIS


	State St Business Parking Ratio.pdf
	Sheet2


	TrafficCollisionsPresentation 5-15-24_Final.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	ADP3A0.tmp
	MINUTES




